=A==

. —
!\ . ——

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL
E/CN.4/SR.1b4T
17 April 1950

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Sixth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FORTY-SEVENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Suceess, New York,
on Wednesday, 5 April 1956, at 2.45 p.m.

CONTENTS:

Draft internationel covenant on humen rights (ennexes I and II of the
report of the Commiss‘ion on Human Rights on its fifth sesslon, document
E/1371)

Article 9 (B/cw.4/353/Ad4d.10, E/bN.&/365,'E/bn;u/39u, E/cn.u/397,
B/cN.b /399, Bfcn.b/bo0, Bfcw.b/fhoL, B/cy.b/ho2 and B fo1 .4 /405)

Chairman; Mrs. ROOSEVELT - United States of Americe
Members: - Mr, WHITLAM : : Austrelia

Mr. STEYAERT Belgium

Mr. SANTA CRUZ Chile

Mr, CHANG China

Mr. SORENSON : Dermark

_ Mr. RAMADAN Egypt
Mr. ORDONNEAU France

Mr. KYROU Creece



E/ON.B/SR.14T

Page 2
Mrs. ¥EBTA India
Mr. MALIK Lebanon
Mr, MENDEZ Philippines
Miss BOWIE United Kingdom of Great Britain and .
Northern Ireland
Mr. ORTBE Uruguay
Mr. JIVREMOVIC Yugoelavia .
Also preseﬁtf ' ‘_ A | ,
Mrs. CASTILLO LEDON - -Commission on the Status of Wemen

Representative of a specialized agency:

Mr. EVANS International Labour Organisation .(ILO)
Representatlves of non-governmental organizations, Categovv A ‘
Mise SENDFR = L International (onfederation of Iree Trade
‘ _ _ , Unions ICFTU . o
Mrs. THOMAS WOrld Federation of nited Nationq

Lssoclaetions (WFUNA
Representatives of non-governmental o*ganivationgl_Categpry B:

Mr. LEWIN . ﬁgudas Israel World Organization

Mrs. NOLDE Commission of Churches on International
Affelrs

Mr. BERNSTEIN - s Co-ordinating Board of ‘Jewish
Organizations

Mr. HUNTINGTON Priends® World Committee for Censultation

Mrs. PARSONS - S : .

Mrs. CARTTR International Council of wOmsn

Miss TOMLINSON . International Federation of Business and
Professional Women -

Misc ROBB International Federation of University

_ VWomen

Mr. BEER . International. League Tor the Rights of Ma-

“HMiss SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic Women's
Leagues

Secretariat:

Mr. LAUGIER Assistant Secretery-General in charge ef
the Department of Soclal Affairs

Mr. HUMPHREY Director eof the Division of Human Rights

Mr. LIN MOUSHENG :

Mr. DAS Sacretaries of the Commission

JDRAFT



E/CN, h/SR 1&7
Page 3 '

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (ANNEXES I AND IT OF THE REPORT OF

THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS ON ITS FIFTH SESSION, DOCUMENT E/1371)

Article 9 (v /eN. h/35%/Add 10, E/CN.4/365, E/bN 4/39k, E/CN.4/397, i/cN.4/399,
| F/CN h/hoo, E/CN. h/h01, E/CN h/uoe and E/CN 4/405)

1. Mr. ORDONNFAU (France) thought that the" Commission 8 alscussion of the
bestc problem of the method to be followed in drafting the covenant at the’
precedlng meeting hed been very interesting. The question wes whether the
covenant should contain a vague statement or a necesoarily incomplete enumeration
in respect of each right. That question had arisen vhen the draft covenant was -
first considered and Mr. Ordonneau thought 1t hed long since been settled.
Apparently, that was not the case and like Penelope'ﬂ tapestry, the draft
covenant was unraveled and rowoven at every session,

2. ' The truth was thet the nembers of ‘the Commicsion ald not agree on the
method to be fdlowed. That vas aluxm»nn beceuse they ran the risk of adopting
different positions on each article,’ denu*ding on the vote, and of submitting &
final text which woqu be wnsound and &in jointed,

3,  All ‘the mesvers of the Commission egréed on the alm to be achieved:®
They all thought thab tha coweaant should go further than the Universal '
iDecleration of Humau ELgats and have a precise legal meaning.

L, It had been said ‘that some members of ‘the Commission were progressive
beceuse they sought gTOutPr rigidity in the text; that was not necesserily true.

5. , Mr Ordon .cau conoidered that a purely technical problem, all the
elements of which were perfectly clear.
6. ' ThO:G who favoured the system of listing specific cases held that only

text so drafted’ would have 1egal value end be pr acticelly eppliceble and’

capehle of 1myrov1ng the existing situstion. ' That was true, but ‘Mr. Ordonnsau
wondered how they could be sure of beinp able to fulfil’ that purpoee in respect
of the covenant. It appeered thet even the members of the Commission who held th

were. continually.
view had some doubts about 1t because thej/ discovering nev ‘lists and nev cases.

[Actuelly



E/CN. 4/sSRa1ly
Pége h/ 7

Actually it was difficult to co-ordinate all the elements of complex.problems
within the framework of" each article 1n the space of a fsw hours. For example,
the ‘queation of forced labour was dealt with in a paragxaph of article 8; on the
other hend, it was the subject of an entire convention adopted by the ILO. The
same applled to freedom of the press,which was mentioned in an article of the
covenant but had also been the subJect of very long discussions in other organs.
Te Mr. Ordonneau thought the Coumission should at once consider that
there might be a need later to draft one or more separate oonvsntions to be
prepared and exsmined at leisure.

8. ' Tnus, the Commission had to revert to the syqthstic text. Mr. Ordonneau
acknowledgsd that it was not perfsct ‘and that its usef ulness had still to be
proved., Eut even 1f the text of the coveuant vas limited to a restatement of
the provisions of the Declaration, the signatbries of the covsnant would be
legally bound to observe‘theﬁ, which had not bteen the case up to that point.

9. B If the covenant were not broadensd at scme later stage, of course very
little progrsss would have been mede. But in order not to prejudice that future
work Mr. Ordoanneau thought it advisable not ta 1ntroduce detalled bdbut necessarlly
inoomplete prov131ons into the covenant. '
10. He hoped that the Commtsion would adopt & simple and definitive policy.
For his part, he would vote against the United Xingdom amendment.

11,  Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) conceded that it would be difficult to £ind
a better text for psragraphs 1 and 2 of article 9 than that adopted by the
Commission at ite fifth session. Moreover;'he considered it imposeible to
enumsrats all the csses in which an arrest would not be lawful and cohsequsntly
found the general provisions of paragraph adequate.

1z, To cite only one example, Mr. Jevremovic mentioned the case of an
arrest ordered by a superior officer as a measure of military discipline; that
wag & case which the Lebanese: amendpent would not cover. ‘It was impossible

at that stage to drav up & complete list of all possible cases end, even if none
of the cases which might arise at present were overlooked, those whiech might
occur in the future could not be foreseen.

/13.Mr. RAMADAN



E/CN u/SR 1h7

Page 5

13, Mr. RAMADAN (Egypt) congretulsted Mr. Malik on his brilliant analysis
at the preceding meeoting when he had introduced his amendment. Howevor, ke
found the first paragraph of the Lebanese text vefy vague: was Mr. Malik using
the word "liberty" in the legal or in the phiiosophical sense? In that connexion,
Mr. Remaden queted from an article in the newspuper le Moudeof 18 Octoner 1949
commenting or tiws work of the Neufchdtel Philcsophical Congross, which stated
that the word "liberty" was in & fair way to bteing replaced by "liberation”.
Mr. Remadan could not agres with Mr. Malik in his epvrwration of exceptions
because the list of exceptlons was necesszarily incorplete. He would therefore
vote against the Lebanese arcadment eand in favour of the text adopted by the
Ccmmission at its fifth sesslion. He merely suggested the addition of tbe word

"unjust” to the word "arbitrary".

1k, . Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) obaerved that the problem was importent, It might
be asked what was the vulue of 1life if liberty was not strictly protected.
Undoudbtedly, all the members of the Commlaeion were soeking the same obJective,
namely, to safeguerd the fundamental freedom of the individual as fully as
rossible and to protect him from unjustified and arbitrary interference by

the State.

15, The real Aifficulty laey in the word "arbitrary”. In his amendment

Mr. Malik had tried to enumerate the cases of arrest which were not arbitrary.
Some members of the Commission considered it sufflicient to specify that arbitrary
meant i1llegal, unJust;etc.

16, Mrs. Roosevelt had stated that there was an unlimited number of cases
which did not fall within the fTive categorles enumerated in the United Kingdom
text, and she had glven concrete exsmples. The United Kingiom representetive had
teken those examples one by one, and, except in one case, had convincingly proved
that they actuelly ceme within the scope of the categories enumerated in the
United Kingdom text. Mr. Malik thought that the matter should be settled
objectively. in his opinion it would be ccmpletely arbitrary and irrational

to settle the question by a mechanical vote without first giving the reprasentmdy&
of the United Kingdom and the United States asn opportunity to prove who was right
and who was wrong to the eatisfaction of all the members of the Commission.

/fL7 . Moreover,



E A /SR.1
B/CN.4 /SR INT

17, Moreover, othér members of the Commission had referred to two Purther
specific cases: the problem of military discipline and the ‘problem of contagious
diceases and quarcatine. Mr. Mallk thought that the £ivst case could be mentioned
separately in the list of exceptions or could be’ ‘considered as not falling within
"the general frauiowork of the covenant., He thought that the second case should
also.be listed aomarately.

18, . It was not the first time that some members of the Cormission hed
sought to introduce a list of cases into an article of the covenant. Even if the
ligts they submitted were not absolutely complete, it could be affirmed that the
cases forgotten or overlooked were unimgoxtant as compared with those which were
covered. Besides, it was not imposaible thnat the ccvenant might subséquently

be revised. ' - -

19, Mrs. Roosevelt had commented that the first paragraph of the Lebanese
text would be acceptabls even t6 & dictator., “Mr. Malik agreed Dut poinfed out“
that that paragraph was followed by a paragraph which enumerated the only cases
in which a State could deprive an individuel of his liberty. Obviously a
dictator would be unable to accept paragraph 2i

20, Mr. Malik thought that the suggestions of Mr, Kyrou end Mr. Rameden
in connexion with tho definition of the word "arbitrary" presented interesting
possibilities which should be investigated.

21, - - The basic difference between the points of view of members of the
Commission lay in the fact that some were malnly concerned with the freedom of
the individual and the dangesr of unjustified and arbitrary Stete interference
with that freedom, while others were mainly concerned with protecfing the State
against capricious and enarchistic interference by individusls. Mr. Malik held
the first point of view, but respected the second. He thought that the denger of
the State for the individual vas considersbly greater than the danger of the‘
individual for the State. The cases in which the State was authorized to reétrict
or suppress the freedom of the individual should therefore be made clear béyond
a shadow. of a doubt. All the members of the Commission were agreed on the
principle of article 9 but Mr. Malik wished to lay particular stress on the
aspect of individual liberties,

/22 . The CHATRMAN



E/CN l /SR Wy
age

22, The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United Statea,
cbserved that discussion of article 9 betveen the United States and the Uhitod
Kingdom had already lasted two‘years. ‘and she thorefore hesitated to reopen it.
Nevertheless, she noted that, according to the Uhited Kingdom representative

the case of qunrantine came under paragraph (e) of the United Kingdom text.

She did not agree. with that interpretation. .

23, Moreover according to the United Kingdom representative the case of
witnesses who were held In protective custody would be covered by paragrmph (v)
of the Unlted Kingdowm text; Mre. Roosevelt dld not follow the logic of that
" conclusion,

ok, - In the clrcumstances, ghe thought that the only solution wvas to take a
vote. She agreed with Mr, Kyrou that the word "arbitrery" included the idea of
injustice. That was the senee in which it was bving used in the covenunt, but she
feared that 1 that interpretaﬁioﬁ,were.given in‘the text of the art}cle? the
force of the word ' arhitrarv wonld be werkened beccuse it actually had a much
broader meaning than '"unaastlfied" or filleg&l" , ,
25, She appreciated Mr. Sorenson's offorts to combine oaragraphs 1 and 2,

but felt that the resultant text was less preclsze than the original text of
. puragraph 1 and that it alpo weakened the word "arbitrary”. In her opinion it

should be unambiguously etated thet "arbitrary"” referred not only to the
conformity or non-conformity of an act with the law, but also to the nature of,
the law itself, €he preferred the original text to all the texts which had been

proposed to replace It.

26, - .. Mr. CHANG (China)‘qaid,ihat there were two.very interesting points

in Mr. Malik's statement.
27, He was happy to note that Mr., Malik had acknowledged that the actions

of the modern fState were monstrous and was trying to protect indivlduals ageinst
State abuge of power. It would therefore seem loglcal for Mr, Malik to vote
ageinst hls own amendment, in which the word "law" was mentioned in each
aentence, lawv emanated directly from the State and to vote for the Lebanese
amendment would be to strengthen the already excessive power of the State, which
1teelf enacted the laws which sulted it. Mr. Mallk had declared, moreover, that
the covenant would not be immutable and might be revised. If that was so, all

/the exceptions



E CNJ;S'.lh'l“-
Pa./ge 8/ R 7:'

the execeptions’thet had been méntioned ¢ould be incorporated in the legislation
which would dévelop as theé provisions of the Goverant were applied. He hoped
that the Commission would have before 1t each yeer a report by the Secretariat
on ‘the progress of legidlation in that field. Meanwhile, he considered that the
members. of the Commisslon éhould not lose sight of the fact that laws were
ensgsentielly arbitrary and hung like a threat ¢ver human rights. TFor that
reason he thotight that the text adopted by the Commission at its fifth seesion
‘was not as impexfect as some made out, and he would vote for it.

28, Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) recalled thet Mr. Malik and she head
endeavoured to list the means of defeénce against an arbitrary arrest as exactly
‘ap possible, as neither of them had felt that the word "arbitrary’ was adequate,
She referred in that connexion to the. defifittions of the word "arbltrary" in the
two authoritative dilctionaries of the fSnglish language, Webster's and the Oxford
Dictionary. In both caeses a very broad definition was given and the insertion
of the word "arbltrary" would.therefore senstitute only a very vague guarartee,
and the guarantee. should be clearly defined in e legal Instrument.like the .
covenant,

29, . . Mr. KYROU (Greace)-agreed with:Mrs. Roossvelt that the word "arbitrary"
conveyed -the 1dea of injustlce, end wondered whether Mr, Melik would agree to
wvithdrev his amendment if the words. '"and unjust" were added after. the word
"arbitrary" in parasgraph 1 of the original text.

3e, Mr. MALIK - (Iebanon) preferred not to withdraw his amendment, but agreed
that Mr, Kyrou's suggestion would certainly considerably improve the original
“text; 1t would be better to say "or unjust".

31, Mr. KYROU (Greece) said he had made that-suggestion only in order to

reach unanimity, If Mr. Malik did not wish to withdrew his emendment then
Mr. Kyrou would withdraw his suggestion.

/32. Mr. MENDEZ



E/CN.4/SR.1L
ngg 9/ 7

32. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) pointed out that 1t ‘was not a question of

being exercised over all the meanings of the word "arbitrary", but simply over
its meaning in conjunction with the word "arrest". The expression "arbitrary
arrest" was clear enocugh if it was considered in the light of the provisions of

article 13.

33. The CHATIRMAN recalled that the représentative of the International
Council of Women had asked to make a stetement in connexzion with paragraph 2 of
article 9.

34, Mrs. CARTER (International Council of Women) explained that she would
ask to speak only if the Commission adopted the amendment proposed by the

:Danlish representative.

35. The CHAIRMAN said that she would put to the vote in turn paragravh 1
of the Lebanese text, paragraph 2 of that text, the Danish and Australisn amend-
ments; and, finally, paragraph 1 of the original text (E/CN.4/365).

Paragraph 1 of the lLebanese text was rejected by 9 votes to 3, with

2 abstentions.
Paragraph 2 of the Lebanese text was rejected by 9 votes to one, with

2 abstentiongs,
The Denich amendment (E/CN.4/402) was rejected by 9 votes to one, with

2 abstentions.

. The Australien smendment (E/CN.4/353/Add.10) was rejected by 9 votes to 2,
with 2 abstentions. - |

Paragravh 1 of the originaal text (E/CN.4/365) was sdopted by 10 votes to 2,
with 2 abotontlons. | R

36. . Mr. KYROU (Greoce) said that he had voted for the original text on the
¢lear understanding that the word "afbitrafy” conveyed the idea of tnjustice.

/37. The CHATRMAN



E/CN h SR. 1h7
Page 1

37. . . .The CEAIBMAN,. speaking .es pepresentative of the United -States of Ameri
and Mr. SANTA CRUZ, (Chile) supported Mr. Kyrou's stetement.

38, . Mr, MALIK (Lebanpn). said thet he had abstained from voting on the
origlnal text because, although he had no gerious objectiong to it, he would:
have preferred his own text. He reserved the right to take advantage of the
fact that most of the Commission!s. members thought the word "grbitirary"” was not

clear in order to propose & fresh formule on second reading.

39, Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) had voted for the original text with the thought
that it established the . prin"iple of legality, that is, that no.one could be
deprived of his liberty exmept under conditions defimed by law. Consequently;
in his oplnion, "arbitrary" essentially meant "illegal" and did not necessarily
include the idea of "injustice'.

bo, Mr MENDEZ (PhilippineO) had voted for the original text although he
S would have preferred that draft to include the idea of unlawful detention, which
wes recognized in the Phillppines. He had considered that the most important
thing was to create an obstaclée to arbitrary arrests, in his opinion the

interests of the individual were of primary importance.

ha, Mrs. MEHTA (Indi&) assoclated herself with Mr. Kyrou's statement and
said that by "arb:trarj" ‘she meant both’ "illegal" and "unjust".

ko, Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) felt the. Commission could adopt Mr. Kyrou's
’interpretation, vhich would give it more Weight

RN  The CHAIRMAN thought the Commission could formally record its opinion
that "erbitrary" meant both "illegal"” ond "unjust". However, as the Lebanese
representatlve would not accept such an interpretation by the Commission without
a formal vote, she would in the first instance put paragraph 2 of -the .original
text (E/CN.4/365) to the vote. '

Paragraph 2 of the orlginal text was adopted by 1l votes to one, with
2 abstentions,

/ 44+, Mr. MALIK



E/CN h{sn LY

bk, Mr. MALIK (Lebanen).sgid he had abstained from voting on peregraph 2
of the original text because of .the -fact.tkat the Comrismion, havirg adopted
paragreph 1, had not explaired the exact meaning it intended to give to the word
"arbitrary". He hed been unable to vote for paragraph 2 of tie original text
for fear that the Commissicn might then decide "srbitrary"” meant boih "illegal"
and "unjust" for there would then be a contradiction between paregraphs 1 and 2.
Under the provislons of paragraph 1, a person could not be arrested if the arrest
was 1llegal or unjust, whereas under the provisions of paragraph 2 he could only
be arrested if his srrest was legelly Justifiled.

s, Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) said that he had abstained from voting on -
paragraph 2 not beceuse he was oppoged to it In principle but because in his
opinion 1t was inadequate.

L6, Mr. CHANG (China) thought that wes not the proper time to try to giie
a finel interpretation of the word "srbitrery". Delegations which wished to
define the word cleerly should present concrete proposals to that effect so that
the Commission could examine them during the @econd reading of the dreft.

L, The CHAIRMAN realized that the questlion was ccmplicated and deserved

further consideration.

La, Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) saw no need to define the word “arbitrary" and
emphasized that his delegation did not wish to associate itself with delegations
which had attempted to interpret it.

Lo, Mies BOWIE (United Kingdom) remerked that the discussion which had Just
taken place showed that she had been correct in voting ageinst the firet two pare
grapha kecauvae of thelr vagueness, |

50. The CHAIRMAN said that in view of the Chinese representative's objectdc..
there was hardly any reason to put the proposal to define the word "arbitrary”

8 "1llegel end unjust" to the vote.

51, She pointed out, in that connexion, that the word had been purposely
chosen in order to cover all posaible cases in which an arrest or detention should

not teke plece,
/52, Mr. MALIK



E/CN l éQR 1&7

52 ..,.Mr. MALIK (Lebencn): regretted thab the pxplemation.of his vote hed led
p@q,Commissig@;tpichange itaYQp1p;Qp.y7¢Several;delsg@taomgyﬁpartivd1wrﬂj those
of .Chile, Ch;na,vpenmarg, France end Greece ae well-as:his. own, had alveady..
steted their interpretation.of the word "srbltrery”, - Tt wowld thexsfore ba
regrettable for tbe'ﬁqméisséon to reconsider its positlon by.removing:any
gqqs;b;lity;of,dqfinipg,the;term because of hils explapation of his:vete.

3. . ..Mr, CHANG (Ghina) essured the Lebanese. representative .that his
suggestion that the word "arbitrery” should not be defined until:a;sgiudy had been
made of whether 1t wes poseible or desirable to define 1t had not been inepired
by .thet. representetive's interpretation, .

5k, Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) said that he hed no.objection to postponing e
decligion on the question, provided 1t was understood that delegations would have
an opportunityfpf reopgning.the:matter,in due course.

- It wag so decided. .

" Paragraph b

55, Mr. RAMADAN (Egypt) maintained his delegation's amendment proposing
that the words "Toute perscnne.errétde ou détenue sur l'accusation.d'une
infraction ou d'me ‘tantative d'1niraction" in the French. text should be psplaced
by the words "Toube personmne arrétsde ou détenus & la oulte d'une accusation

portee contre elle du chaf d'une infraction ou d'une tenuative a!' infraction....
(E/CN b /ulo)

56, Mr. ORTBE (Uruguay) proposed that the words "or of preparing to comwit
atcrimeﬁ,ﬁhqu;é be delaﬁad.. hIn criminal.]aw a-dtotinctionvmustwpq:msde btheen
the pqﬁamat@ niepe, or prelx ”Hu!”ﬁ, bt gad comsiraiop. o In his opinion, it
wag inapﬁrogrﬁate to Lutroduce eccegsoy ncuions of tlat.K%nq;iquJ&hg'ngpvpf

paragraph 4 since 1t wes impossible to mentlor one without the rest.



E/bN uésn;1u7
Page 1

57. Miss BOWIE (United Kingdbh) disagreed with the suygestion to delete
the words "or of preparing to commit a erime", They covered ceaes 1ip which an

1ndividuel vas obviouely making preperatione to oommit a crime.‘

58.  Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) seld that the new wording proposed by the
.Egyptian repreeentative met the Urugueyan repreeentative 8 feare beceuee it
coversd all preparatory acts, intent, complicity and the rest.

39, Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the use of the word
"tenta*&ve" in the French and "tentativa" in the S"anieh text was not very
fortunate becausse the term hed e vary precise legal meaning in thoee two ‘
languages. The English word "preparing" on the other hend could cover all the
elements of a crime and could mean, 1ntent as well as complicity. French snd
Spanish expreeeions corresponding to the English term must therefore be eought

60.,. . Mr, XYROU (Greece) observed thet the word "preparing" included the
ides ef intention. - A persop could not be punished merely for an intention.
He wondered therefore,whetbervsome expreeeion‘sueh as "on the way to committing

. a crime" would nat be more appropriate.

61. Speeking es repreeenﬁative of the United States of America, the
CHATRMAN explained that the woré "prevering” implied compliclty. She also

- paid. thet peragraph b wes Antended solely to eafeguerd the righta of a pereon
’ arreeted for a cripe and ehould be strictly limited to that field..‘

6213,,4- . MINDEZ (Philippines) wanted to kmow whether the peragreph covered

thet category of crimes known as "felonies"

63, A - Mr. QRIBE ('Uruguay) sald thet 1t was a quesetion of finding out whether
the word "crime" in English corresponded to the 1dea of "infrecﬁ{gg” in Frepch
and "delito" in Spanish; the words "delito" and finfrection"_eovered complicity
~28 well es preparstion and commiseion.' If it did pot inclunde phoeelidees,:it

should ba replaced by another eipreeeian.

/64.Mr. RAMADAN



/CN.L /SR, 14T
B/ {SR.INT

6h, Mr. RAMADAN (Egypt) thought that his amendment "du chef d'une
infraction" solved all the difficulties; all that was needed was to find
an English equivalent.

,65. Mr. SORENSON (Denmark) proposed that the words "on the charge of
having committed a crime or of preparing to commit a crime® should be replaced

by the words "on a criminal charge'.

66. Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) accepted that formula, on condition that 14

was interpreted as including all the degrees of respomsibility covered by
crime,
67. ~ Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) was inclined to accept-the amendment,

subject to a more detailed examination.

68, Speaking as representative of the Unilted States of Americsa, the
CHATRMAN said that in the United States the word "crime” covered commission
ag well es preparation or intent. In view of the fact however, that in
certain leglslations a digtinctlon wés made between a crime properly so called
and the acts accessory to a crime, the Gommission had decided to insert the

words "or of preparing to commit & crime" in order to fill any gaps.

69, Mr, WHITIAM (Austrelia) had no objection to the Danish representative's
amendment, but thought that it would be better to keep the idea of preparation
of a crime in the text.

T0. He also pointed out that care must be taken not to uge differalt

expressions in the cnvenant to convey the same idea.

T, The CHATIRMAN put to the vote as & Joint amendment the proposals of
Egypt, Denmark and Uruguay. The amendment proposed to rsplace the words
"Toute personne arrétde ou ddtenue sur l'accusation d'uﬁé iﬁfraction ou

- d'une tentative d'infraction" by the words "Toute pois :g?% rrétee ou detenue

& le suite dTune eccucation po;ree contre elle du shef 4 1ne infraction ou

d'une tentative d‘infraction”‘ﬁldhe French text, and in the English text

/the words



B/CN.4 b7
Pé;e lésR 4

thé’words "any one arrested or detained on the charge of having committed a
crime or of preparing to commit a crime" by the words "any one arrested or
detained on a criminal charge™. !

The Jjoint amendment was adopted by 12 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

72. Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) recalled that the Chairmen had asked the
representatives of the United Kingdom and France to agree on an English equivalent
of the French term "sans delai". It seemed that the English word "speedily",
which wvas used in parcgraph 5 of article 9 did not correspond éxactly to the
French term, end that the expres:sion “without delay" would be better, on the

understending that the French te.m "sans delai” did not mean "without any delay™.

73, Mr., SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that although he would have preferred a
gdrrower and more effective term, he would accept the. French representative's
proposal.

™, Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) agreed to the substitution of the
expression "without delay” for the word "speedily" in the English text.

75 The CHAIRMAN said that the Commisglon would, therefore, vote on the
French proposal, The United States delegation had withdé:swm 1ts proposal for
the addition of the following seuntence at ‘the end of parszraph 5: "Tails remedy
may not be suspended unless when in cases of rebellion or iavasion the public
safety may require it". Thus, after the vete on the French proposal, the

Commission would only have to vote on the whole of paragraph 5, as amended.

76. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) did not think that the term "without delay"
corresponded more nearly then the word "speedily" to the Prench term "sans delai”,
He would prefer "speedily" because circumstances might make delay

ineviteable.

/77. The CEATRMAN,



E/bN uééq JLbT

age

7. " Thé CHATRMAN, speakihg~es” ‘represontetive of the United States of America
grid that she saw no objection to the substitution’ of the exprension "without
delay" for the word_”speedily", the expression "without delay" would prevent
unJustified delays.

"8, Mies BOWFE (Tnited Kingdom) thought that the térm "without delay" was
better sulited t0 aviwgal documént.’

79. . Mp. WHITIAM (Austraiin) sefd that the question did not seem to him -
of wital ‘imporisnce, “NevertheleSs, 1t relsed o legul 1dea, and should be as'
clearly defined as possible,

80, * s:'Mr. KYROU (Gresce) requested thet a vote should be taken.
The Commission decided by 12 votes to one, wita one shihert'cn, to

substitubte the teorm "without delny" for the word "speedily" in :-e English texb.
Paragraph 5 of article 9, as amended, was adopted by 14 votes to none.

81. The CHAIRMAN called for consideration of the emendment submiltted by
the Philippine delegation to paragraph 6 of article 9 (E/CN.4/365, wmege 31).

82, “Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) sald that the sddition he had proposed to
peragraph 6 was.intended to provide for a simple act of Justice and to meet
a definite.need, If anyone who haed ‘been the victim of unlswful arrest or
deprivetion -of liberty was ent1tlod to'compensntion, there was then &1l the’
more rea3on why the femlly of snyone who had been unlawfully killed should

" be entitled to’'such compensation. .

83. The CEATRMAN pointed out that that propossl involved &n addition to-
paragraph 6, whille the United States proposal was to delete the paragraph. -

A vote should, therefore, be taken first on the Phillppine amendment and
afterwerds on the United States amendment,

8k, Mrs. MEHTA (Indin) thought thet the Fhilippine amendment should be

Inserted in paragrﬁph 5 rather then in parsgraph 6, which dealt with the unlawful
deprivetion of liberty.

/85, Mr. SANTA CRUZ



E/CN.% /SR.1NT

Page 1
85, Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) egreed with the representetive of Indie,
86. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippinea) sew no obJjection to withdrewing his amendment

to paragreph 6, but reeerved the right to re-submit it in comnexion with
peragraph 5,

87. The CHATRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States of
America, urged the deletion of the paragraph or, at the very least, a careful
modificatiom of 1it,

88, The 1lebility imposed by the existing language was so sweeping and
sbsoluto ag to put every lew enforcement officer in the position of performing
his duty at the peril of being penalized for any mietake, without any
distinctlon being made as to whether it was accidental or wilful, or resulted
from a bona fide exerrise of Judgment or from melice. Unless distinctions of
that kind were made, the lilability propoesed wae too broed. Normelly all persons
were held eccountable for the consequences of their negligent or wilful acts.
There was no besis for saying thaet because they might happen to be public
officers, they should be absolutely liable for accidente or for a misteken
exorcise of Judgment made 11i good faith,

89. In the United States, the generel rules of liability in the case of
unlawful arrest were not nearly as onerous upon honest law enforcement as the
paragraph proposed, In order not to discourasge the fearless performance of
duty, officers snd government wers not punisheble, by civil sult for damages

or otherwise, in the discharge of duty, even though by reason of mistakes of
Judgment there might result the infringement of en individuel right.

9. In the United Staotes delegetion's view, 1t was not neceesary for the
covenent to go into the details of liebilitles and domestic remedles for the
infringement or viclation of rights under the severel artisles of the covenant.
The United Stetes delegation thought 1t unnecessary end in gome ways unwarranted
to compel different legal systems to accept the peculiarities of others in the
essesemont of compensation.

o1. The United States delegation would also be submitting en amendment to
veragraph 6 of article 9 (E/CN.4/39k), 1f the Commission decided to keep that
peragraph,

/ 92. Mr. ORDONNEAU



E/CN.4 [SR.14
Pz;e IASR 147

z. Mr, ORDONNEAU (Frence) pointed out that there was a right to
coanrensetion in all cases of jllegal arrest or deprivation of liberty, even if
the {llegality was eccidental. Whether compensution should be paid by the
officer responsible or by the State was another question. But 1llegality
cttadblished a right to compensation and it must be punished.

73. Mr, ORIBE (Uruguay) thought such & provision should not be put
in paragrath 6 of article 9, for the right to compensation was already stated
in article 13. He would therefore vote for the proposal to delete paragrerh 6,

pL Mr. RAMADAN (Erypt) thought something wae lacking in peregraph 6,
There were two sorts of injury, moral esnd materiel, aend that should be taken
into account in the text of the erticle,

2. Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the revresentative of Uruguay

on the principle of the richt to compensation. But the principle must be
generelly applied and should be the subject of a special article. It was not
enough to limit it to cases of arbitrary or unjust arrest or detention. For

that reason, he would vote for the proposal to delete peragraph 6. It was
understood, however that the principle remained open for discussion.

%, He did not consider the United States emendment (E/CN.4/39%) accertable,
It was not right to limit the right to compensetion to cases of unlawful arrest

or detention by an individual., The State should also be held responsible for
campensation if it made en arbitrary arrest,

7. Contrary to what tho representative of Urugusy thought, Mr. CORDONNEAU
(Frence) considered that paragraph G of article 9 was a very suitable place for
the principle of the right to compensetion. Peragrath 3 of article 13 dealt
with the right to compensation of persone who had undergone punishment as a
result of an erroncous conviction. Rerlying to the Chilean remresentetive, who
thought the right to compensation should be general end be the subject of a
separate article, Mr. Ordonneau pointed out that it would be very difficult to
deal with the question as a whole. The first objective of the covenant was

to punish the most serious infringements of libverty. The Ccmmission must confime
itself to that objective; otherwise it would be faced with insurmountable
difficulties,

/98, Mrs, MESTA



E/CN.1 /SR, 147
Pags 1L

9. Mre, MEHTA (India) shared the French representetive's opinion. ILike
im, she thought persgreph 6 of article 9 should be retained,

99, Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) thought, like the Chileen representative, that
the right to compensation should be general and form the subject of a scperate
article. On the other hand, the reyresentatives of France and India thought
that to mel.e the right general would entail difficulties. He was quite
prereved to share both views, He also thought, like the representative of
Uruguey, that the right to compensation for any person who was the victim of
unlawful arrest would probably be more epprorriately incorporated in another
article, but the provision must not be deleted from the covenent,

100, The United States mwroposal simply to delete the persgraph was more
redical than the Urugueyan end Chilean proposale merely to move it to another
place and Mr, Malik regretted he could not support it,

101, The CHAIRMAN called upon the Cormmiesion to vote in turn on:
(1) the United States proposal to delete peragraph 6 of article §;
(2) the Philippine proposel (L/CN.4/365), pege 31); and
(3) the United States amendment (E/CH.4/394).

12, Mr, MEIDEZ (Philippines) withdrew his emendment.

103, Mr. ORIBE {Uruguay) esked whether a vote for the deletion of peragreph
6 would imply & denial of the general principle of the right to compensation.

1ok, The CHAIRMAN stated that the United States proposel was merely to
delete the paragraph.

105. Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) said his delegation wes not reedy to vote on
the proposal. Like the French representative, he thousht it would be very
Aifficult to reach agreement on a separate article on the generael right to
compensetion., It would probably heve to suffice to reintroduce in article 9
& rrinciple which it had not been found possible to formulate in a separate
article. In the circumstances, the Uruguayean delegation roserved its position
wtil that time,

/106, The CHAIRMAN


file:///rtilch

E/CR,4/8R 147
Page 20

104, The CEAIRMAN proposcd that a vote should be taken on the last
sentence of paragraph 4 of article 5 at the next meetinz. The representatives
of France, tho United Kingdom and the United States might consider the matter
together in the morning and draw up a jJoint text. In the afternocn, the
Ccmmtssion would decids on paragraph 6, examine the text of article 8 and then
return to article 5,

107. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) asked what procedure should be followed for the
introduction of a separate artiole on the right to compensation. He would be
glad 1r Mr, Santa Cruz would submit a draft on the guestion,

108, Referring next to documcat E/CN.4/368, he wished to know whether the
Secretary-Gencrzal would be able to submit 4 study of the right of petition, as
the Ccmm.ssion had roquestod in draft resolution C sutmittod to the ninth asession
of thc Economic and Social Council,

109, Mr, GRDONNEAU (France; said that, 1f the Cammission was to postpone
examination of paragrath 6 until a ceparate article dealing with the right to
compensation hed been drafted, that should be noted in the records of the
Coaomiesion's work. A vote could also be teken on the existing paragraph 6,

vhich could bo replaced on sccond reeding, if necessary, by the proposed soparate
article.

110. The CHAIRMAN accepted the French representative's suggevtion and
ageured lr. Malik that the Secretariet would soon be submitting a study of the
right of petition.

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m.

178 a m





